SOUTHLAND CAR CLUB NEWSLETTER

June 2024

"June is the gateway to summer." - Jean Hersey

Editor Paul Fowler

In This Issue: Meeting Minutes – Page 2-3 Event Calendar – Page 4 News – Page 5

"Life is not a matter of holding good cards, but of playing a poor hand well." — Robert Louis Stevenson

From: Kennedy Knight <<u>knylaknight@gmail.com</u>> Date: May 28, 2024 at 10:16:01 PM EDT To: Tony Losada <<u>tonylosada823@gmail.com</u>> Subject: Kennedy Knight & Tony Losada Photo | Clayton HS Scholarship Night

Good evening, Mr. Losada,

I am writing to express my gratitude for the Southland Car Club Scholarship. The generous support from this club is greatly appreciated and will help me achieve my goals at North Carolina State University this year. It is an honor to be recognized, and I am committed to making the most of this opportunity.

I have attached photos from tonight's Scholarship Night and will send you the information and formal thank you letter to your organization's email address.

Thank you again for presenting this award to me!

Kennedy Knight



Southland Car Club Meeting Minutes for May 9, 2024, a Golden Corral The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Attendance: 31 members.

Previous Meeting Minutes Read By: The March meeting minutes were not read aloud as it was posted in the newsletter, which is on The Southland Car Club web page. Motion to Accept: Monty Second: Andy

The newsletter is emailed to all members each month.

Presidents Report: Read the profits for the month of April 2024, \$1532.00. Barbour Court asked for a head count for the Cruse-in on May 17, 2024, 2:00 pm – 4:00 pm.

There is no dress code for the club. However, if the car club is hosting an event all members should wear the red and white Southland shirts. Any other time feel free to wear what you'd like.

Southland Car Club, along with Sound Station and Security will donate \$1500.00 for the STEM Scholarship, in 3 - \$500.00 scholarships at Smithfield Selma Senior High School.

Joe and Beverly Creech have invited the members of the car club to a cookout at their house on May 19, 024 at 12 noon. Bring a side to share and your beverage of choice. Bring your Cars!!! They are borrowing some tables and chairs from the club.

Treasurer's Report: No new report was read, as events happened after the meeting. Tony will meet with David Wiley and the financial report will be on file for the members to review.

Social Committee: Linda Allen and Mary Mills passed out Mother's Day surprises. Mary read us Mother's Day history. Lanes Seafood has been reserved this year for the Christmas Party on December 6, 2024, 5:00 pm-9:00 pm. The committee is still looking for an alternative location.

Scholarship Committee: There are 10 applicants from Clayton HS who applied for our scholarships. The committee will pick 2. They will be given out on May 28, 2024, at 6:00pm.

Unfinished Business: Picked up some of the flyers for our car show in October.

Meeting Minutes Cont'd

New Business: The trailer back door needs repairing. It will be checked out to see what needs to be done. If it can be repaired, great, if the door needs to be replaced a vote was taken to approve the purchase of a replacement. Johnson Better Care, 3485 US 301, Dunn, Cruise-in on June 9, 2024, from 1:00 PM-4:00 PM with a rain date of June 23, 2024.

Gillian's Irish Pub 1165 E. Cumberland Street, Dunn, Cruise-in on June 30, 2024, 2:00 PM – 7:00 PM to help celebrate their Grand Opening.

New Members: Thomas and Lara Murphy Duane and Cathy Grimmett WELCOME

May Birthdays:

Andy Anders Trish Bayles Sue DeMark Frank Jones Tony Losada Dick Mills

Happy Birthday!

50/50 Won by our new member Lara, \$31.00!

Next Meeting: June 13, 2024

Motion to Adjourn Monty second: Andy. All concur.

Time Adjourned: 7:45 pm. Minutes Recorded By: Janet Servidio

June 2024 Events & Happenings

June 8 th 9am – 2pm	Kenly Cars On Main. Main Street Kenly. Food trucks, live radio broadcast, face painting, balloon art, vendors. All cars welcome. No entry fee.
June 8 th 9am	Classic car show, Real Life Outreach Church. 200 South King Ave, Dunn. This is the rain date for their show originally scheduled for May 25. Restration begins at 9am. \$20 entry fee.
June 8th 10am-2pm	Classic Car, Truck and Bike Cruise-In St. Matthew Baptist Church 5410 Louisburg Rd, Raleigh NC
June 8th 2pm-4pm	Classic Car Cruise-In at Jordana's Pizzeria 309. S. Walton Dr, Benson NC
June 9, 1pm-4pm	Sunday Cruise In Southland Display At Johnston Better Care, Dunn 3485 US 301, Dunn. Enjoy refreshments, oldies music, and let the residents & staff check out the rides.
June 9th 1pm-4pm	Cateland Classic Auto Meet 148 East Main Street, Youngsville NC
June 15th 10:30am-1:30pm	Car & Bike Cruise-In, Mid-Way Baptist Church 6910 Fayetteville Rd, Raleigh NC
June 15th 4pm-8pm	Cruise Nights @ Burger Boy 201 Ward Blvd, Wilson NC
June 16th 2pm-7pm	Char-Grill Classic Car Cruise In 4621 Atlantic Ave, Raleigh NC
June 29, 9AM	Cruise In, no entry fee. The Bar Association, 447 Venture Dr, Smithfield, NC Food trucks, drinks & spirits, live band. Address:.

2024 Club Officers President: Tony Losada Vice Pres: Andre' Servidio Treasurer: David Wiley Secretary: Janet Servidio Board Members Louis Laporte 2025 David Allen 2025 Paul Fowler 2025 Paul Nappen 2024 Mike Ventura 2024

Sick or Dealing with Health Issues

Remember our Sick:

Please remember our sick with cards, calls, visits and prayers. Contact the Sick and Needy Committee of any sickness or death in your family. Sherry Morales 919-464-1969

www.facebook.com/southlandcarclub

Southland Car Club

Glen Road, Suite 555 mer, NC 27529

